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Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 
Růžová 943/6, Nové Město, 110 00 Praha 1 Czech Republic 
Represented by: Tomáš Hebelka, MSc, CEO 

(hereinafter referred to as „Contracting Authority“) 

 

EXPLANATION OF TENDER CONDITIONS 

The Contracting Authority of the small – scale public contract „Supply and service of the 

laser engraving personalization machine // Dodávka a servis malého personalizačního 

stroje“ being awarded pursuant to Section § 27 of Act No. 134/2016 Coll., On Public 
Pprocurement, as amended (hereinafter referred to as “Act”), hereby explains  the tender 
conditions. 

 

 

Question No. 1: Answer to the question No. 1: 

Should the perso machine be 
equipped with a camera system 
for precise laser engraving 
alignment? 

It was not requested. If it is not in the basic 
configuration of your device, do not offer it. 

Question No. 2: Answer to the question No. 2: 

Should the system be equipped 
with the function of optical data 
verification after the laser 
engraving process? 

It was not requested. If it is not in the basic 
configuration of your device, do not offer it. 

Question No. 3: Answer to the question No. 3: 

Should the system be equipped 
with chip encoding function? If so, 
is contact based or contactless 
based chip encoding unit or a 
combined chip encoding unit 
(contact & contactless) expected? 

It was not requested.  

Question No. 4: Answer to the question No. 4: 

Should auxiliary units like UPS 
(uninterruptable power supply) or 
industrial machine table be 
offered? 

It was not requested.  Considering that this is a classic 
desktop device that we will place on a regular working 
table. 
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The Contracting Authority does not consider this explanation of tender conditions whose nature 
would demand extension of the time limit for the tender, since the Contracting Authority does 
not alter the tender conditions. 

 

Processed by: Monika Řeháčková 

Published via the electronic tool EZAK 

In Prague, dated as per the electronic signature 

 

 

 

________________________________ 
Mgr. Zuzana Drahokoupil Šenoldová 
Head of Public Procurement 
for the Contracting Authority 
Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 
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